From: Emily McAlister [mailto:emilym@pensionpractitioner.com]
Sent: 29 January 2019 15:14

To: Geoff Turner <geoff@werrington.me.uk>

Subject: Turner Enterprises Ltd RBP - 2018 tax return

Dear Geoff,

Gavin has prepared your scheme return but we have a few things just to clarify before we can submit
this return on behalf of your scheme.

Thank you for the Pension Statement spreadsheet which you provided as it is very helpful.

Can you please clarify what the £120,000 "withdrawn from fund" was for? Is this a further loan?
This is a cash withdrawal, part of our tax free amount.

Also, can you provide a breakdown of the rental income received by the scheme during the period of
£61,200 between the properties as in the return they are split into two sections.

Rental income unit 1, 48, £19,200; Unit 2, 48B £14,400; Unit 3, 50, £12,600; Stockwell works,
£15,000
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